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From: Eliana Plata [staff@newfloridadevelopers.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 2:18 PM

To: " CorpAddressChange

Ce: staff@newfloridadevelopers.com

Subject: FEIN Number correction request,

Attachments: FEIN number correction request 4-28-10.pdf

Good afternoon:

Please find the attached copy of our company information from your website. The FEIN
number shown is incorrect. The correct number is 56-2493304, please correct this number.

Thank you.

Francisco J. Perez
Managing Member

64" Street, LLC-

250 Cocoplum Rd-

Coral Gables, FL 33743

Ph- (305) 443-5055 Fx- (305) 443-0877
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Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
B4TH STREET, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number 1.04000092065 , P\ '
FEVEIN Number (591794524 Cohe Conec%

[s):at:eFiled :: ifzoizooza \“’Q comeck nomber ( FET \\D 5=
Status ACTIVE 56249 3304

Principal Address

250 COCOPLUM ROAD
CORAL GABLES FL 33143

| Mailing Address

250 COCOPLUM ROAD
CORAL GABLES FL 33143

Registered Agent Name & Address

PEREZ, FRANCISCO J MGRM
250 COCOPLUM ROAD
CORAL GABLES FL 33143

Name Changed: 04/10/2009

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

PEREZ, FRANCISCO J
250 COCOPLUM ROAD
CORAL GABLES FL 33143

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 04/15/2008
2009 04/10/2009
2010 04/15/2010

Document Images

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_number=104000092065&inq... 4/28/2010




